
AGENDA

SOCIAL CARE HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE

2.00 PM THURSDAY, 28 JANUARY 2021

VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS

All mobile telephones to be switched to silent for the duration of the 
meeting

PART 1

1. Welcome and Roll Call  

2. Chairs Announcements  

3. Declarations of Interest  

4. Minutes of Previous Meeting  (Pages 5 - 10)

5. Verbal Update on the Impacts Covid-19 has had on Social Services  

6. Consultation on 2021/22 Budget Proposals  (Pages 11 - 24)

7. Forward Work Programme 2020/21  (Pages 25 - 26)

8. Urgent Items  
Any urgent items (whether public or exempt) at the discretion of the 
Chairperson pursuant to Section 100B (4) (b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972.

9. Access to Meetings  
Access to Meetings to resolve to exclude the public for the following 
item(s) pursuant to Section 100A(4) and (5) of the Local 



Government Act 1972 and the relevant exempt paragraphs of Part 
4 of Schedule 12A to the above Act.

PART 2

10. Pre-Decision Scrutiny of Private Item/s  
To select appropriate private items from the Cabinet Board agenda 
for Pre-Decision Scrutiny (Cabinet Board reports enclosed for 
Scrutiny Members)

K.Jones
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot Friday, 22 January 2021

Committee Membership: 

Chairperson: Councillor L.M.Purcell

Vice 
Chairperson:

Councillor C.Galsworthy

Councillors: A.P.H.Davies, O.S.Davies, J.Miller, S.Paddison, 
S.H.Reynolds, D.Whitelock, A.N.Woolcock, 
C.Edwards, W.F.Griffiths, H.C.Clarke and 
N.J.E.Davies

Notes: 

 (1)  If Committee Members or non-Committee Members wish to have 
relevant items put on the agenda for future meetings, then please 
notify the Chief Executive/Chair eight days before the meeting.



(2) If non-Committee Members wish to attend for an item of interest, then 
prior notification needs to be given (by 12.00 noon on the day before 
the meeting).  Non-Committee Members may speak but not vote, or 
move or second any motion.

(3) For pre scrutiny arrangements, the Chair will normally recommend 
forthcoming executive items for discussion/challenge.  It is also open 
to Committee Members to request items to be raised - though 
Members are asked to be selective here in regard to important 
issues.

(4) The relevant Cabinet Board Members will also be invited to be 
present at the meeting for Scrutiny/ Consultation purposes.

(5) Would the Scrutiny Committee Members please bring the Cabinet 
Board papers with them to the meeting.



This page is intentionally left blank



- 1 -

31220

Social Care Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee

(Via Microsoft Teams)

Members Present: 3 December 2020

Chairperson: Councillor L.M.Purcell

Vice Chairperson: Councillor C.Galsworthy

Councillors: A.P.H.Davies, O.S.Davies, J.Miller, S.Paddison, 
S.H.Reynolds, D.Whitelock, A.N.Woolcock, 
C.Edwards, W.F.Griffiths, H.C.Clarke and 
N.J.E.Davies

Officers In 
Attendance

A.Jarrett, A.Thomas, K.Warren, J.Hodges, 
R.Davies, C.Frey-Davies and C.Davies

Cabinet Invitees: Councillors A.R.Lockyer and P.D.Richards

1. Minutes of Previous Meeting

That the minutes of the previous meetings, held on 30 January 2020, 
12 March 2020 and 21 July 2020, be approved.

2. Verbal Update on the Impact Covid-19 has had on Care homes, 
Domiciliary Care Services and Delayed Transfer of Care .

Members received a presentation from the Director of Social Care, 
Health and Housing in relation to the Impact Covid-19 has had on 
Care homes, Domiciliary Care Services, Delayed Transfer of Care, 
Respite/Day Services and Homelessness. 

Members were provided with an update on the impact that Covid-19 
has had on Social Services since the pandemic was announced. It 
was highlighted that Social Services is ultimately responsible for 
supporting vulnerable individuals within the community. It was noted 
that Covid-19 has made this very challenging for Social Services. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



- 2 -

31220

Discussions took place around the pandemic as a whole, having 
updates from March 2020 and the emergency crisis planning 
procedures that were put in place for the first surge of the virus. 
Officers then discussed the decrease in positive cases of the Covid-
19 virus as we entered the summer months. As officers were 
planning to enter a recovery stage, figures started to increase as we 
entered autumn. A firebreak was announced at this time which 
decreased the positive case figures, however, cases rapidly 
increased as we entered the winter months. 

It was noted that robust governance arrangements had been put in 
place, ensuring that Cabinet Members along with the Scrutiny Chair 
and Vice Chair were continually updated on the process during the 
pandemic. 

It was noted that an overview report based on lessons learned was 
produced, which was available to the public and the committee. 
Detailing lessons learned on preventing Covid-19 for infecting care 
homes. 

Members were informed that during the second surge of Covid-19 
there had been an increase in responsibilities to the Council, such as, 
delivering testing and vaccination roll out.

Members were highlighted with the pressures on families as they had 
cared for vulnerable family members during the outbreak and the 
need for respite. 

Members were made aware that Residential and Nursing Care were 
running at a low capacity rate. As 20 out of 24 homes were currently 
in lockdown, only allowing 4 homes to be available for new residents. 

Discussions around agency staff were highlighted to members, due to 
the lack of resources. 

It was highlighted that the remodelling of Adult Services was still in 
the process and being pursued.

Domiciliary Calls were discussed and members were informed that 
they had been RAG rated in readiness for problematic times. 

The Committee commended the work of the Social Care Service and 
the efforts that they had conducted in ensuring the community was 
provided with the utmost care during these unprecedented times. 

Page 6



- 3 -

31220

Members commended the recent news of the release of the Covid-19 
Vaccine. They therefore queried the timeline of when the vaccine 
would be available to Neath Port Talbot, specifically to the priority of 
Care Staff. Officers highlighted that Care Home Residents and staff 
were at the top of the list, however, discussions were taking place on 
the logistics of administrating these vaccines as there were difficult 
factors to consider. Such as, the vaccine being kept at a low 
temperature and not being transported once opened. 

Members queried whether Community Organisations could help 
facilitate and support the Domiciliary Care Service, by helping to 
provide low level care. Officers highlighted that the care is mainly 
personal care and therefore these areas have previously been 
considered and debated. 

Following scrutiny, the report was noted. 

3. Verbal Update Covid-19 has had on Respite/ Day Services

The update for Respite/Day Services is contained within minute 
number two above. 

4. Verbal Update on Homelessness

Members received a verbal update on the effects that Covid-19 has 
had on homelessness within Neath Port Talbot.

It was noted that Welsh government had instructed that all rough 
sleepers be provided with accommodation, ensuring that nobody was 
rough sleeping during these unprecedented times. It was also noted 
Welsh Government had removed ‘priority need’, resulting in an 
increase in housing applications. There was also additional pressures 
to the Homeless team as it was highlighted that two accommodation 
centres that were currently being utilised will need to be evacuated by 
the end of March 2021, resulting in a number of individuals potentially 
being homeless. Officer’s reassured members that they were 
considering numerous options to ensure alternative accommodation 
would be available. 

Members asked whether risk assessments are completed for young 
people who are temporarily homeless due to complications at their 

Page 7



- 4 -

31220

residence. Officers reassured members that they would take all 
necessary protocols. 

Members discussed the timelines of when the recent change of 
regulations around homelessness would return back to its original 
guidelines. Officers confirmed that the new guidelines would more 
than likely continue. 

The Scrutiny Committee along with the Cabinet Members 
commended the work of the Homelessness Team. 

5. Forward Work Programme 2019/20

The Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Forward Work 
Programme was noted.

6. Cabinet Forward Work Programme

It was mentioned that the Cabinet Forward Work Programme would 
be a standing item on the agenda, to allow scrutiny to pick areas that 
fall within the Social Care remit that require scrutiny.

7. Urgent Items

Because of the need to deal now with the matters contained in Minute 
No. 8 below, the Chairperson agreed that these could be raised at 
today’ s meeting as urgent items pursuant to Statutory Instrument 
No.2290 (as amended).

Reason for Urgency:

Due to the time element.

8. Access to Meetings

Page 8



- 5 -

31220

RESOLVED: that pursuant to Section 100A(4) and (5) of the 
Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded for the following items of business 
which involved the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 
of Schedule 12A to the above Act.

9. The Regulated Service (Service Providers and Responsible 
Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2017

Members were provided with an update on the quarterly visits to 
Hillside Secure Centre by the Responsible Individual to meet the 
requirements of the regulated services (Service Providers and 
Responsible Individuals)(Wales) regulations 2017, as detailed in the 
private circulated report. 

Following scrutiny, the private report was noted. 

10. The Manager's Report on Hillside Secure Children's Home 
(Exempt under Paragraph 13)

Members were provide with an update on the young people, staff, 
service planning and development for the period 1st January 2020 – 
31st October 2020 (10 months), as detailed within the private 
circulated report. It was noted that the time period of the report had 
been extended due to restrictions around the COVID 19 pandemic 
and reporting to committee.

Following scrutiny, the private report was noted.

CHAIRPERSON

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



1

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF DIRECTOR OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
HEALTH AND HOUSING – A. JARRETT

28 JANUARY 2021

SECTION A – MATTER FOR SCRUTINY

WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

CONSULTATION ON 2021/22 BUDGET PROPOSALS

1. Purpose of Report

To provide Members of the Social Care, Health and Wellbeing 
Scrutiny Committee with supplementary information regarding the 
2021/22 draft budget proposals as set out in the Cabinet Report of 
13th January 2021, with a view to aiding the scrutiny of those 
proposals.  Consultation on the Draft Budget proposals is ongoing 
until the 12 February 2021 prior to final budget decisions taking 
place on the 8/9 March 2021. 

2. Executive Summary

The draft budget proposals for consultation approved by Cabinet on 
13th January 2021 shows a funding gap of £3.235m for the 2021/22 
financial year.  

The proposals included a small number of savings strategies which 
have already been scrutinised, consulted on and were approved by 
Council on 6th March 2020.

The report also detailed that a draft contribution of £3.1m from 
general reserves is required to balance the 2021/22 budget position. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



2

This report sets out relevant areas for this scrutiny committee to 
consider as part of the consultation process.

3. Background 

Neath Port Talbot Council’s net revenue budget for the current year 
of 2020/21 amounts to £304.082m and together with grants and 
income from services results in a gross budget of £445m which is 
invested in services across the County Borough.  

The following table summarises the Council’s Funding and Net Budget 
for 2020/21.

Funding 2020/21  Budget  Budget 
 £m %
Revenue Support Grant £177.353 58.32%
National Non Domestic Rates £49.409 16.25%
Discretionary Rates Relief -£0.387 -0.13%
Council Tax £77.707 25.56%
Total Income £304.082 100.00%

Net Budget 2020/21  Budget  Budget
 £m %
Education, Leisure & Lifelong Learning 
(including Schools at £90.137m) £116.019 38.15%

Social Services, Health & Housing £83.281 27.39%
Environment £39.525 13.00%
Finance & Corporate Services £18.208 5.99%
Fire Authority £7.891 2.60%
Capital Financing £19.282 6.34%
Council Tax Support £18.748 6.16%
Other including Contingency £2.778 0.91%
Use of Reserves -£1.650 -0.54%
Budget Requirement £304.082 100.00%

Page 12



3

4. 2021/22 Budget Proposals

On the 22nd December 2020 the Welsh Government (WG) published 
details of the 2021/22 Provisional Local Government Settlement.  
This shows that WG will increase its funding to Local Government 
by £4.651bn, a 3.8% increase on the adjusted base for 2020/21.  
Neath Port Talbot Council’s share is £236.680m which is 6th best in 
Wales and an increase of £9.9m or 4.2%.  

For 2021/22 the total draft funds available to run Council Services is 
£317m but this remains short of what is required to meet inflation, 
pay awards and other demand pressures which total £320.2m.  
Therefore there is a funding shortfall next year of £3.235m.  

The Cabinet report of 13th January 2021 sets out the draft proposals 
to close that gap by implementing the already approved cuts/income 
generation of £135k, use of £3.1m of general reserves and increase 
council tax by 3.75% to balance the budget.  Details are set out in 
the tables below:

Estimated increase in Budget required 2021/22

 £'000
Net Budget 2020/21 304,082
Pay Awards and inflation 6,602
Pressures 7,739
Transfers into 2021/22 settlement 186
Reverse use of General Reserves 20/21 1,650
Draft Budget Required 2021/22 320,259

Estimated total funding available 2021/22

£'000
Net Budget 2020/21 304,082

Increase in WG Funding 9,918
Increase in Council Tax proceeds @ 
3.75% 3,024

Draft Funds Available 2021/22 317,024

Page 13



4

Draft Budget Gap 2021/22

 £'000
Total Budget Required 2021/22 320,259
Estimated Funds Available 317,024
  
Total Budget Gap 2021/22 3,235

Budget Gap to be funded by
Use of General Reserves 2021/22 -3,100
Savings/Income Generation Proposals 
already approved -135

5. Service Pressures 

Of the £7.739m Pressures outlined above £2.108m relate to the 
services overviewed by this Scrutiny Committee. The draft budget 
also proposes that £100k be made available in both 2021/22 and 
2022/23 from the IT Renewals Reserve in order to rewrite the Social 
Services in-house developed IT System. 

Details of these pressures are outlined in Appendix 1 of this report.

6. Savings / Income Generation Proposals

The budget proposals for 2021/22 include savings/income 
generation strategies totalling £135k.  These have already been the 
subject of consultation and scrutiny as part of the 2020/21 budget 
setting proposal, but will, as appropriate, be updated for timing or 
changes in value.

Please note that none of those proposals were relevant to this 
Scrutiny Committee.

Page 14



5

7. Financial Outlook

The latest Medium Term Financial Plan position is outlined in the 
table below:

 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
 £'000 £'000 £'000
Budget Gap before Directorate 
Savings

3,235 15,981 17,318

Cumulative Gap 3,235 19,216 36,534
    
FFP Reductions -135 -176 -50
Funded from General Reserves -3,100   
    
Budget Gap (gross of use of 
reserves) @ Jan 2021

0 18,905 17,268

Cumulative Gap @ Jan 2021 0 18,905 36,173

Members should however be aware that there are a number of 
factors which could impact on the Council’s financial position going 
forward.

Due to the impact of Covid19 the Chancellor of the Exchequer has 
delayed his Budget Statement until 3 March 2021, with a further 
multi-year UK Government Spending Review announcement due 
later in 2021, which will inform public spending plans for the next few 
years.  The outcome of that review will allow the Welsh Government 
to develop plans and hopefully multi-year funding settlements for 
2022/23 and onwards.

WG also confirmed that the current settlement and specific grants 
exclude Covid related funding.  Members will note that for 2021/22 
the UK Government is providing WG with an additional £770m for 
Covid related costs.  

Given the adverse impact that Covid19 is having on the whole of the 
UK economy and on Government taxes we should expect that there 
will be ongoing budget challenges for the next few years.  

Page 15



6

Members should note though that work is ongoing to verify whether 
additional budgets are required for the following items. If so they 
will need to be built into the final budget decisions due in March 
2021:

 Legislation
 Any reduction in specific grants affecting service need
 Any changes identified as part of the final Local Government 

Settlement or UK Government announcements.

Continuous monitoring and appropriate changes will be made re 
Brexit, other economic, public spending and taxation matters 
including those mentioned by the Chancellor in his Budget 
announcement due on 3rd March 2021.

8. Opportunities and Threats for Services

Clearly the last year has been a very difficult one.  As a result of 
the Covid 19 pandemic and the national response the spend for 
2020-21 cannot be seen in the context of previous or future years.  
In Social Services we provide services to the most vulnerable 
people within our communities and the way that we have been able 
to do that during ‘Covid times’ has changed dramatically.  In order 
to keep people safe we have had to reduce or redesign the way in 
which we provide their support.  

We have seen the impact that Covid 19 has had on Care home 
residents, spreading quickly in these ‘closed’ settings, and leading 
to a significant number of people dying or being seriously ill.  
Alongside residents the staff have also been badly affected and it 
has not been unusual for more than 80% of staff in an affected 
home to catch the illness and be unable to work.  In order to 
minimise risks as far as possible and to protect both staff and 
residents, care homes have been prevented from accepting new 
admissions for 28 days following any positive test for Covid 19.  
Moreover, some care home owners have decided not to take new 
admissions in order to safeguard the residents and staff.  After 
seeing the impact of Covid 19 on Care Homes in the local and 
national news it is not surprising that families have not wanted to 
admit their loved ones into care homes and instead have found 
other ways to manage their needs at home.  Understanding the 
huge pressures on Care Homes the Welsh Government has 

Page 16



7

provided additional monies to support business continuity where 
homes do not have enough residents to be financially viable.  All of 
these issues will mean that our spend this financial year cannot be 
a predictor of the demands for the future.

In managing the risk of Covid 19 we have also had to stop 
providing the level of respite expected to those families where 
mental health or learning disabilities means loved ones need 
significant care.  Families/carers have had to find ways to cope.  
Across Neath Port Talbot families/carers have stepped in to care 
for their loved ones rather than expose them to the risks associated 
with mixing with others or having outside carers visiting.  We have 
also had permission from Welsh Government to use other 
government grants to fund our emergency response to Covid 19 
this year as well as being able to access the Welsh Government 
‘Hardship’ funding (particularly around unavoidable pandemic 
related spend including funds to support loss of income at Hillside). 
This has had an impact on our net budget in 2020-21 as it will look 
as if we have spent less in these areas.

Managing support through the pandemic has also brought financial 
pressures as we try to find new ways of delivering services to those 
needing emergency provision.  Using additional/agency care staff 
to allow business continuity and to facilitate more people to leave 
hospital leads to extra costs as will the provision of individual 
respite where it is possible.

Young people staying in care for longer as a result of Covid 19 or 
being remanded for longer as a result of backlogs at court also lead 
to additional costs.  In summary the pressures faced by the service 
this year have been unprecedented and so has the budget spend.  

As a result the management team across Social Services have had 
a real challenge when setting out a realistic budget for 2021-2022.

Appendix 1 and 2 are the pressures that the management team 
assessed may be needed for next year.  As always in a Service 
that responds to statutory need there is are significant element of 
trying to predict what might happen in coming years alongside the 
additional pressures that are already known.
The Management Team have set out the following pressures for 
consideration:

Page 17



8

SSHH56 is a pressure of £360k on Children’s Residential Care.  
The number of children who are placed in residential care in NPT 
has reduced significantly over the years from 25 down to the 
current figure of 11 children.  For the past three years the Service 
has worked hard to try and reduce this figure to 9 placements and 
the budget has been set in line with that aspiration.  It is now felt 
that this is unrealistic. To achieve this over the coming years would 
be detrimental to the needs of those children who are placed in 
specialist residential provision.  Therefore the proposed budget 
needs to be adjusted to reflect the 11 placements.

SSHH57 provides for £1.272m of additional funding, mainly to 
cover above inflationary cost pressures, being incurred by our 
commissioned services including Domiciliary Care, Care Homes, 
Learning Disabilities, mental health and respite.  This will allow for 
a realistic increase to be agreed with service providers. 

SSHH58 is a known pressure of £26k for supplementary payments 
to convert 10 residential care beds into Elderly Mentally Infirm 
(EMI) provision.

SSHH59 sets out a £200k pressure around homelessness. Given 
the Welsh Government’s drive to eradicate homelessness it was 
anticipated that a significant amount of extra funding would need to 
be invested on improving and broadening long term provision.  We 
have very recently confirmed that Welsh Government have now 
committed to providing additional grant monies in 2021-22 to 
support the work around Homelessness of which NPT’s share will 
be £1.56million.  As a result of these additional monies we no 
longer believe that the additional £400k pressure for Homelessness 
(see Appendix 2) needs to be funded next year.  It might be 
possible to reconsider this £200k base budget provision.

SSHH60 and the remaining ‘unfunded’ pressures are set out in 
Appendix 1 and 2 (excluding the sum for Homelessness).  As a 
total these are the pressures where there is less certainty about the 
future profile of need.   The Social Services Health and Housing 
Senior Management Team believe that there is likely to be 
increased demand for services in 2021-22 as a result of the start of 
the recovery from the pandemic.  It is thought that the huge 
pressures placed upon families and carers and their levels of 
exhaustion post pandemic may lead to an increased demand for 

Page 18



9

formal services.  It is also likely that the impact of Covid 19 and the 
resulting ‘lockdowns’ will have a legacy of increased demand for 
mental health services.  As a result of this the Team believe that 
the cost of increased demand across Mental Health, domiciliary 
care and respite provision could be as high as £1.2m in the coming 
financial year.  However, this is by no means certain and mitigation 
could come from the redesign of service provision, a push towards 
early intervention and prevention, as well as Welsh Government 
grants that are ‘ring-fenced’ for Social Care.  At this stage 
therefore, it has been proposed that £250k should be built into the 
budget with an understanding that there may be in year pressures 
on these budgets.

Also included in the budget is an extra £500k  which is the NPT 
share of an extra £10m added to the Welsh Government Social 
Care Workforce Grant.  This additional money may go some way to 
offset the in year pressures outlined above but will also need to 
focus on preparing the service for future pressures and changes to 
service provision. There is also a further £1.755m to further 
develop the ‘Our Neighbourhood approach/ Building Safe and 
Resilient Communities in Neath Port Talbot.  This is an unexpected 
extension to the Welsh Government’s Transformation Fund.

9. Crime and Disorder Impact

The Council has a legal duty under Section 17 of the Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998 to carry out all its various functions with “due 
regard to the need to prevent Crime and Disorder in its area”.

Individual proposals are being assessed as to their impact on crime 
and disorder and should any specific impact be identified these will 
be identified against individual proposals and summarised in final 
proposals.

10. Integrated Impact Assessment

The Equality Act 2010 requires public bodies to “pay due regard to 
the need to:

• eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any 
other conduct that is prohibited by or under the Act;

• advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a 
relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share 
it; and 

Page 19



10

• foster good relations between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristics and persons who do not share it.”

The Draft Budget report refers to the need to make budget savings, 
cuts or generate extra income of £135k (of which none refer to this 
Scrutiny Committee’s budget) in 2021/22 together with the use of 
£3.1m from General Reserves with a further budget gap of £36m 
over the following 2 years, assuming that WG don’t provide any 
increased funding in both years.  Individual Impact Assessments for 
specific service reduction and income generating proposals have 
previously been undertaken and hence not included in this report as 
there are no new proposals for next year.

11. Workforce Impacts

Any impacts on the workforce are set out in this report.  

12. Consultation

A public consultation will run from 13th January 2021 to 12th 
February 2021.  The savings/income generation proposals will not 
be included in this consultation as they have already been consulted 
on and approved by Council.

13. Recommendation

It is recommended that Members review and scrutinise the 
proposals included in this report.

14. Appendices 

Appendix 1 - - Revenue Service Pressures 2021 to 2024 
Appendix 2 - - Unfunded Revenue Pressures 2021-22

15. Background Papers

Budget working papers

Page 20



11

16. Officer Contact
For further information on this report item, please contact:

Mr Andrew Jarrett – Director of Social Services, Health and 
Housing.    
Email: a.jarrett@npt.gov.uk

Page 21

mailto:a.jarrett@npt.gov.uk


Appendix 1
Revenue Service Pressures & Investment 2021 to 2022

12

Ref Board Service area 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
  £'000 £'000 £'000
SSHH56 SCH&W Children Services - Increase of 2 children in residential care 360 0 0
SSHH57 SCH&W Adult Social Care above inflation increase 1,272 1,050 1,050
SSHH58 SCH&W Additional dementia bed provision, ongoing cost of converting 10 beds to 

EMI
26 0 0

SSHH59 SCH&W Homelessness - increased demand 200 0 0
SSHH60 SCH&W Social Services increase in demand for services 250 0 0
     

 Total 2,108 1,050 1,050P
age 22



Appendix 2
Unfunded Revenue Pressures

13

Service area 2021/22
 £'000
Elderly domiciliary care - increase in hours provided 250
Mental health - increase in number of placements 400
Respite provision - increased demand. This will allow for a further 10 
residential respite beds or other respite provision

300

Homelessness - increased demand 400
Total 1,350

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Version 4 - 21 January 2021 Officer Responsible: Charlotte Davies

DRAFT
Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 

Forward Work Programme 2020/21

Date of Meeting Agenda Item Officer

3 December Update report in relation to how Covid-19 has affected Care 
Homes, Domiciliary Care Services and Delayed Transfer of Care

Angela Thomas

Hillside Manager’s Report (Scrutiny on 3rd December & Decision in 
Cabinet on the 9th December)

Keri Warren

Hillside Responsible Individual Report. (Scrutiny on 3rd December 
& Decision in Cabinet on the 9th December)

Keri Warren

28 January Consultation on 2021/22 Budget Proposals  Andrew Jarrett

Verbal Update on the Impacts Covid-19 has had on Social Services Andrew Jarrett/ 
Angela Thomas / 
Keri Warren 

1 April Impact of discharges from Hospitals on the availability of Care 
packages. An update on Delayed Transfer of Care (DTOCS) – 

Angela Thomas

P
age 25

A
genda Item

 7



Version 4 - 21 January 2021 Officer Responsible: Charlotte Davies

Update report of the impact of Covid-19 on Disabled facilities Grants Andrew Jarrett

Update on Homeless – What is the current situation during Covid-19 Angela Thomas

27 May

Items to be programmed in for future meetings
 Health Board to be invited to attend and discuss the impact of Covid-10 on Mental Health 

P
age 26


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	6 Consultation on 2021/22 Budget Proposals
	7 Forward Work Programme 2020/21

